
 Coventry Local Schools  
 Job Posting  
 

 

 

 

TO:  COVENTRY STAFF & OUTSIDE APPLICANTS 
FROM: GEORGE FISK, SUPERINTENDENT  
DATE: APRIL 11, 2024 
SUBJECT: OPEN POSITION 
 
 

  The following is an open position for the 2024-25 school year. 
 

       Qualified Applicants: If you meet the requirements and are interested in applying for this 
position, please apply by visiting our district website and apply through Applitrack by Thursday, 
April 25, 2024. 

 

Current Employees: If you are interested in applying, please send a letter of interest to Mrs. 
Melissa Dort, Director of Pupil Services by Thursday, April 25, 2024. 

 

 

 

 

        COVENTRY MIDDLE SCHOOL  
                           INTERVENTION SPECIALIST GRADES 5-8 

                                             MULTI-GRADE RESOURCE ROOM 
                           

 

Qualifications: 

• Certificate/Licensure: Mild/Moderate or Moderate to Severe Intervention Specialist 
Licensure/Certificate or equivalent 

• Has good written and oral communication skills 

• IEP experience  

• Experience working collaboratively with multiple staff members and families as needed 

 
      Preferred: 

• Experience with a variety of disability categories 

• Practical hands-on experience with the science of reading 
 


